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Anderl, Lisa

From: Hult, Dan E

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 12:25 PM
To: Anderl, Lisa

Subject: FW: Washington VNXX Decision

This is all we got from PW on demand letter

From: Hunsucker, Mike R

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:22 AM
To: Hult, Dan E

Subject: FW: Washington VNXX Decision
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Michael R. Hunsucker

Vice President - Wholesale Services
michael.hunsucker@centurylink.com
(318) 330-6546 - Office

(318) 953-1437 - Moblle
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From: Jen QOlson [maiito:10lson@pacwest.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 5:57 PM

To: Hunsucker, Mike R
Subject: RE: Washington VNXX Decision

Mr. Hunsucker,
James Mertz is no longer with Pac-West Telecomm.

Future email communication should be sent to me with a copy 1o legal @ pacwest.com. All standard mail should
be delivered to our corporate address, below.

Thank you,

Jen

Jen Olson
Director, Operations Finance

Pac-West

Telecomm, Inc.

Corporate Offices:
4210 Coronado Ave
Stockton, CA 95204
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Main: -+ 1877 626 4325

Direct: + 1 510 380 5979
Fax: 209-444-3916
jolson@pacwest.com

From: Hunsucker, Mike R [mailto:Michael. Hunsucker@CenturyLink.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 2:53 PM

To: James Mertz
Cc: 'joan@jsburkelaw.com'; Nodland, Jeff; Anderl, Lisa; Dethlefs, Thomas; Hult, Dan E
Subject: Washington VNXX Decision

Please find attached a request for refund of monies paid to Pac West by Centurylink in Washington consistent with the WUTC order
in Docket UT-053039. The original will be delivered via avernight mail this evening.
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Vice President - Wholesale Services
michael.hunsucker@centurylink.com
(318) 330-6546 - Office

(318) 953-1437 - Mohile
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